



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

April 28, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to City Council Order No. 5 of April 7, 1986, all lighting at the Cambridge Common, with the exception of six fixtures, has been functioning as of April 14. The remaining fixtures are located at walkway entrances that are illuminated by flood lights which provide adequate lighting in those areas. Replacement of these lights as well as the addition of new lighting is currently being reviewed by consultants. The final plan should be complete by the summer.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: lighting fixtures on the Cambridge Common.

In City Council,

May 5, 1986

~~Referred to the~~
~~Dodman Committee~~
Placed on File